

Colebrook Center Fire Company  
Minutes for Monthly Meeting  
Held on September 12, 2016 at  
Colebrook Center Fire House

ATTENDANCE: Benjamin Bartlett, Craig Carfiro, Robert Carfiro, Todd Correll, Gary DaDdario, Benjamin Dehey, Devan McCaw, Hannah McCaw, Paul O'Dell, Tom O'Dell, Bailey McCaw, Pete Jasmin, George O'Brien, Ray Swanton.

- Meeting called to order: 7:10
- Secretary report read, accepted as read
- Treasures report read, accepted as read
- New Members: NONE

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

- Points posted, any questions or changes please let me know
- There was a surplus this year, using funds from the capital budget we can purchase another air pack.
- Motion made to purchase a new four gas meter, O2 censor is not working with the old one. Will have to purchase a new one this week
- Charter will be taking away some of the channels, states that there was channels on account that aren't included in plan. . Motion was made to buy (if the Big E sells them this year) internet cable boxes they will save money over the course of the year. They run off the internet and doesn't have any monthly fees
- Going to send a thank you gestor to Colby for repairing the toilet
- John and Craig completed the overhead light for the horseshoe pits
- Energy audit was done, will be receiving a call back to see what the cost would be,
- Motion made for Jeff Coleman to be switching from forge to center fire house
- Thank you to fire police for their help with traffic and allowing the use of the pop up tent for the Colebrook Fair. Was a great success.
- Ben Dehey thanked everyone for all the support from the fire department
- Oct. 14 fire prevention day at the Colebrook School!!!

Fire house check: Paul O'dell  
Meeting adjourned: 7:33pm

Hannah McCaw,  
Secretary Colebrook Center VFD  
860-379-8989